HINCKLEY AND BOSWORTH BOROUGH COUNCIL

21 MARCH 2017 AT 6.30 PM

PRESENT: MR RG ALLEN - MAYOR

MR LJP O'SHEA - DEPUTY MAYOR

Mr DC Bill MBE, Mr SL Bray, Mrs R Camamile, Mr MB Cartwright, Mr WJ Crooks, Mr MA Hall, Mrs L Hodgkins, Mr E Hollick, Mrs J Kirby,

Mr MR Lay, Mr KWP Lynch, Mr K Morrell, Mr K Nichols,

Mr M Nickerson, Mrs J Richards, Mr RB Roberts, Mr SL Rooney, Mrs H Smith, Mrs MJ Surtees, Mr BE Sutton, Miss DM Taylor, Mr P Wallace, Mr R Ward, Mr HG Williams and Ms BM Witherford

Officers in attendance: Bill Cullen, Julie Kenny, Rebecca Owen, Rob Parkinson, Caroline Roffey and Sharon Stacey

403 APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors Bessant, Boothby, Cook, Mrs Cope, Mr Cope, Ladkin and Wright.

404 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

On the motion of Councillor Hall, seconded by Councillor Morrell, it was

<u>RESOLVED</u> – the minutes of the meeting held on 23 February 2017 be approved and signed by the Mayor.

405 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No interests were declared at this stage.

406 MAYOR'S COMMUNICATIONS

The Mayor referred to his recent visit to Herford to celebrate the 100th anniversary of their town hall, his successful charity curry night the previous week, the Richard III commemoration and the fair trade event.

The Mayor presented a community award to Maria Crowie-McGrath who had raised money for defibrillators for Bagworth and Thornton.

407 LEADER OF THE COUNCIL'S POSITION STATEMENT

In presenting his position statement, the Leader referred to the items to be considered later in the meeting and to the recent press coverage about the county council bringing on-street parking charges to Hinckley, of which he stated he was not in support.

408 MINUTES OF THE SCRUTINY COMMISSION

The minutes of the Scrutiny Commission were received for information.

409 POLLING PLACE CHANGES

Council received a report which proposed polling station changes for the forthcoming elections. During discussion, the following points were raised:

- Change from Heathfield School to Heath Lane Academy: clarification was requested on how safeguarding would be managed with the school being open on polling day, and the access arrangements to the school were queried
- Change from Dove Bank Primary School to Nailstone All Saints Church: the ward councillor supported this but expressed concern that he had been informed of the change by the parish clerk and not by officers.

It was agreed that members would be provided with a response to these outside of the meeting.

It was moved by Councillor Hall, seconded by Councillor Surtees and

RESOLVED – the polling station changes be approved.

410 <u>DEVELOPING COMMUNITIES FUND</u>

A report was presented which sought approval of the delivery of the Developing Communities Fund, the eligibility of projects and the evaluation criteria and process.

During discussion, the following points were raised:

- Some members expressed disappointment that there were community groups and facilities in Hinckley that would benefit from being able to access this fund, yet were not eligible as the fund was only available to the parished areas.
- A member expressed concern that only those parishes subject to development were eligible and felt that this may disadvantage the smaller villages
- It was requested that a briefing be arranged for clerks to explain the processes
- Concern was expressed in relation to the short deadline and also the time limit on drawing down the funding
- The significant funding received in the Hinckley area over recent years was raised, and many felt that this initiative went some way to rebalance investment in our communities
- Assurance was sought and provided over flexibility on the tight deadlines which would be addressed through the delegation arrangements.

The fund was, however, generally welcomed for the parished areas.

At this juncture, advice was sought in relation to the need for those members who were also parish councillors to declare an interest in this item. As a result, Councillors Bray, Camamile, Crooks, Hall, Hollick, Lay, Lynch, Nickerson, O'Shea, Roberts, Rooney, Wallace and Williams declared a personal interest in this item.

It was moved by Councillor Morrell, seconded by Councillor Hall and

RESOLVED -

- (i) The Developing Communities Fund, eligibility of projects, the evaluation criteria and process be approved;
- (ii) The Director (Environment & Planning) in consultation with the Executive members for rural and urban communities be delegated to implement the fund.

(The Meeting closed at 7.15 pm)	
	MAYOR

-138 -	
--------	--